
From: Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 2:53 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: things in flint

Hey Brad I have to finish that post asap
 Sorry about the short notice but I just got Croft last night and didn't work this morning

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) [mailto:WurfelB@michigan.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 2:19 PM
To: Ronald Fonger
Subject: RE: things in flint

Sure, I'll bite. Give me a few minutes.
 b

From: Ronald Fonger [mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 2:17 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: things in flint

Brad:

I'm wrapping up a story on the lead issue that includes a comment from Howard Croft, Flint's DPW director. He said the city did not act sooner on an optimization plan because it was acting on advice from the DEQ. He said the city was aware of the issue of corrosion control as it began to use the Flint River but followed the guidance of DEQ.

Do you want to comment on why Flint officials were given that advice – or did it not happen that way? Croft did say one concern about adding phosphates, for example, was that it could make the problem with bacteria in the water worse.

Also, do you want to comment on this statement from Marc Edwards:

"We have provided that information (about lead in water), and MDEQ did not," Edwards said. "In the days ahead, we will be exposing just some of the irresponsible actions of MDEQ relative to the lead sampling in Flint -- these actions are not consistent with federal law."

Finally, after I finish that story, I am starting work on another, based on the letter that I've attached from Flint's state legislative delegation to the DEQ.

Do you want to comment on that?

I need a response on the first questions first as I expect that story to post this afternoon but I will update it with your response as soon as I get it.

Call me if it's easier.

Thanks,

Ron Fonger
 MLive Media Group
 Reporter

mobile: PPI
 email: rfonger1@mlive.com
 address: 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502